City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Jarin McGee, Chief Buyer

DATE: May 5, 2023

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 — Bid #23-021 — Misc. Hand Tools and Hardware - REBID

This addendum has been published to address the quantity of the following line items:

Page 19
#### EA 4500001000 Blade, Hacksaw, 12" Stanley or better
###Ht EA 1450005000 Brush, Paint, 4"
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#### EA 3200195000 Cords, Bungee, Assorted
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###Ht EA 4500145000 Padlock, Master, #3
#### EA 4500151000 Pail, Paint, 5-Gal, White, W/L
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###Ht EA 4500178000 Scraper, Snow W/Brush-36" handle
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#### EA 4500180000 Shovel, LHSP-Union#44106

The quantity is 10 for each item listed.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

The Chief Buyer, Jarin McGee, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you.
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